The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Monday, October 30, 2017

1:00 PM

250 Broadway - Committee Rm, 14th Fl.

Committee on Parks and Recreation

Mark Levine, Chair Members: Darlene Mealy, Fernando Cabrera, James G. Van Bramer, Andrew Cohen, Alan N. Maisel and Mark Treyger Roll Call

Present: Levine, Mealy, Van Bramer, Cohen, Maisel and Treyger

Absent: Cabrera

Int 1744-2017 A Local Law in relation to the naming of 70 thoroughfares and public places, 1st Lt. Alf Larsen Way WWII Hero, Borough of Staten Island, Police Officer Kelly Korchak Way, Borough of Staten Island, Detective Sean Carrington Way, Borough of the Bronx, Andrew Sandler Way, Borough of the Bronx, Assemblyman Denis J. Butler Way, Borough of Queens, Firefighter Jimmy Lanza Way, Borough of Queens, Firefighter Nicholas J. DeMasi Way, Borough of Queens, Firefighter William Tolley Way, Borough of Queens, Deacon Fabio Flaim Way, Borough of Queens, Frank R. Bell Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Dr. Solly Walker Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Reverend Dr. John L. Pratt Sr. Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Margaret Corbin Way, Borough of Brooklyn, NYS Assemblyman Ivan Lafayette Way, Borough of Queens, Jessie Streich-Kest Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Rebbetzin Chaya Mushka Schneerson Square, Borough of Brooklyn, Carole Schaffer's Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Helen Marshall Blvd, Borough of Queens, Alberto Ingravallo Way, Borough of Brooklyn, EMT Yadira Arroyo Way, Borough of the Bronx, Steve Halfon Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Jack M. Friedman Way, Borough of Queens, Bella Abzug Way, Borough of Manhattan, Ms. Burmadine Hinds Way, Borough of the Bronx, Samuel Simpson Way, Borough of the Bronx, J.W. Smith Way, Borough of the Bronx, The Lucky Corner, Borough of Manhattan, FDNY Firefighter Dennis Heedles Way, Borough of Staten Island, Richard L. Willis Way, Borough of Staten Island, Jackie Robinson Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Richie Perez Way, Borough of the Bronx, Mary Spink Way, Borough of Manhattan, Nicholas Figueroa Way, Borough of Manhattan, Moises Locon Way, Borough of Manhattan, Joseph Papp Way, Borough of Manhattan, Children's Court Way, Borough of Manhattan, Ms. Magazine Way, Borough of Manhattan, Mother Cabrini Way, Borough of Manhattan, Assemblywoman Barbara Clark Way, Borough of Queens, Doris L. & Rev Walter A. Jones Sr. Way, Borough of Queens, Margie Boyd Way, Borough of Queens, Tuskegee Airman Dabney N. Montgomery Place, Borough of Manhattan, Assemblywoman Geraldine L. Daniels Way, Borough of Manhattan, Manuel "Manny" Fiallo Jr. Way, Borough of Queens, Amanda Clarke Way, Borough of Queens, Santiago Cerón Way, Borough of Manhattan, Flor Maria Miolan Way, Borough of Manhattan, Bertha Simons Lee Way, Borough of Staten Island, Saxophonist Eric R. Dixon Way, Borough of Staten Island, Firefighter Roy E. Smith Way, Borough of Staten Island, Dennis M. Hogan Way, Borough of Staten Island, Samuel A.

Browne Way, Borough of Staten Island, Honorable Louis R. Jerome Way, Borough of Staten Island, Rising Star Coach "Eddie" Watkins Way, Borough of Staten Island, Education Activist Lilian Popp Way, Borough of Staten Island, James and Rina Garst Way, Borough of Manhattan, Detective First Grade Steven McDonald, Borough of Manhattan, Dr. Richard Izquierdo Way, Borough of the Bronx, Rev. Dr. Fletcher C. Crawford Way, Borough of the Bronx, Lorraine Montenegro Way, Borough of the Bronx, Louella Hatch Way, Borough of the Bronx, Association Caggianesi D'America Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Pastor Agustín Quiles Jr. Place, Borough of Brooklyn, Rosia Wyche Way, Borough of Brooklyn, Chief Christian Hoobs Way, Borough of Queens, Frank Skala Way, Borough of Queens, Alphonse "Al" Volpe Way, Borough of Queens, Rev. Dr. Robert J. Johansson Way, Borough of Queens, Lily Gavin Place, Borough of Queens, Vincent Cannariato Jr. Way, Borough of Queens and the repeal of sections 5, 8, 9, 14, 17, 30, 31 and 53 of local law number 110 for the year 2017 and the repeal of sections 13, 21, 22 and 35 of local law number 45 for the year 2017.

- <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1744, Int. No. 1744, Committee Report 10/30/17, Hearing Transcript 10/30/17, October 31, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement
- This Introduction was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm
 - <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 1744, Int. No. 1744, Committee Report 10/30/17, Hearing Transcript 10/30/17, October 31, 2017 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement

A motion was made that this Introduction be P-C Item Approved by Comm approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 6 - Levine, Mealy, Van Bramer, Cohen, Maisel and Treyger

Absent: 1 - Cabrera